
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

GF.l\TF.I\AL 
F. /~! . 4/Sub . 2~SR . 50 
1~ J anuar y 1:150 

ORI GINAL: ENGLISH 

COMMISSION ON fn1{~ RIGHTS 
SUB- COMMI SSION ON PREVENTION · OF DISC.JI MINATION AND PROTECTION OF MINORITIES 

Thi rd Ses s i on 

CONTEN'£8 : 

Sut-M.I\RY RECORD OF TRE FIFTIJi:TH MEETING 
Held a t Lake Succes s New Yor k 

on Tuesday, 1'1 Januer y 19)0, a t 2 . 30 p . m. 

Definit j.on and Cl assification of Minor ities (E/ CN . 4/Sub . 2/ 85 and 
F./ CN .4/Sub .2/ 103 ) (conti nued) 

Fur t her cons i der ation of Part C of resolution 217 (III ) of the Gener al 
As sembl y , on t he f ate of minor i t ies (E/CN.4/ Sub . 2/89, E/ CN . 4/Sub . 2/9l, 
F./ CN . 4/Sob . 2/ 9'd) -

Chairman: 

Rap_por teur : 

Member s : 

Mr . MASANI 

Mr . Ml'~NESES P A.LLARI1:S 

Mr. BLACK 

Y~r. CH.~lG 

Mi ss 1-10NROE 

Mr. NISOT 
lv'.ll" . ROY 

Mr. SHAFAC' 
Mr . SPANIFN 

( Indi a ) 

(Fcuador) 

(Uni t ed '3tetes of America ) 

(Chi na) 

(Uni t ed Kinedcm of Cr~bt 
and Nor t hern I r e l an d ) 

Br i t a i n 

(Bel gium) 
(Ha it i ) 

( I r an} 
(Fr an ce ) 

Consultan t s from non-gove rnmental or~ani z ations (ca tegor y B): 

Secreta r iat : 

Mr. BERNSTFIN Co -or d:.na t inc Board of J ewj.sh 
Ore:anizat1ons 

Miss GA-11TLAN 

Mr . IFWIN 
Mr. MOSKOWITZ 

Mrs • F ARS0!\18 

Mr . STEINER 

I n t erna t iona l Lnion of Cathol i c 
}Jomen' s League 

Azudas Isr ae l \·/or l d Or gani za tion 
Cons ul t a t i ve Counci l of Jewi sh 
Or san i zHt i ons 

I n t e rna tional Coun c jl cf Women 

Commiss i on c f the Chur ches on 
I nterna t ional Aff ai r s 

;:;rn;: OJIAF<f\1 Secr e t ar y of the nub -Commiss ion 
R E C .rv;: ~:.:di' t.ro"t:~HENG D:i vi sion o f Human Ri~Shts 

AI y coll'~)}~oR~1 . ..,\0r, t his ~record. should be s ubmitte d i n dupl icate i n ei t ber of 
t he wo i ng 'i ahlgd'ages'i'tF.ngl :i.¥. or French), within t wo wor ki ng days , t o the 
Direct , u ~ff't<llirul~t::Rb~ vision, Room F-520, Lake .3uccese . Cor rect ions 
"".,.. _ . .. , ~ • 68"" +:~~t..•~~&<t n + ,.. '""""',...., ..,, ,""""o ,... -;liT"\~ ha C'lln ,...1 oo o d ;n ~ . ...., en,ro 1nn p m.A ..,..\ro A o .;..&.v u. ..... u. l u ..._ .. u n.o...:....;x~~"1~.1.'i11!'. \l\.t Ji;ll'.:fUJ.uv• • """""""" - • '""'-••v.. ..,_ v a. ....... .... .... _ ...... '-<Yo • . .. . ..... - - .. - - _ _ _ ._ _ 

"URGENTrr:-cor r ect i one can be dea lt v i th more s peed H y i f de l ega t ions will be 
c n nn Pn n n n h +.n 1 n ,-,n "rY'Irl"r$> +.,.,. +.h ... m in A mi 1'1'1AI"lr. 'r'$> nh,:.rl ~nnv n f' t.hP. ,..A~ O"rn . 



Ejcr; . 4/Sub. 2/SR.50 
Page 2 

DEFHfiTIVN Al'ID CLASSIFICATIOI-1 OF MIUORI TI 3S (E/ CN. 4/ Sub . 2/85 and E/ CN.4/ Sub,2/103 ) 

( contl.nued) 

1. The CF..P.IRr-it.N sta t ed that the Sub-Commiss ion would resume its discussion 

of t.he dre.ft resolution submitted by Hiss Monroe {!./CN . Lf/ Sub.2/103 ) . At the 

pr evious meetin~ JvJ.i s s Monroe and !A .. r . Spanien hcd agreed to redr a ft the final 

pe:rngrc.:9h of t he preamble with e vi ev to its incorpora tion in the f ourth paragraph 

2 . He announced t hat Mr. Lev in of the Agude.s Israel '\tlorld Or canization 

h ed re<;_u~sted. permission to a G.d.1·ess the Sub - Connnission on the subject of the 

draf t resoluti:ln su?m.i ttect by l·1iss Monroe . 

t-1r . L!.'VliU {Agttde.s Israel World Orel3n1zation) said that t be draft 

resolution submit ted by Mi s s Monroe woul d, if adopted, become the bas i c document 

on wr.ich t he prote ct i on of m::nori t y rights woul d i n future depend . He ther e fore 

f elt tlu~ t the v ie,•n of a. 170up , such as t he J'e,_,o, uho hed suffered so much !Tom 

discrimin.<ttbn, mi ght be ue0ful to the Suo - 8o.!lll.ll1ssi on . 

4. He c onsider ed t h at t he referen ce t o "compl e te 1d.ont1 ty of tree tment" ir: 

the thir d par agr aph of the preal!lble might give rise to I:l.isu.:1derstanding , a s the 

gran t of minority rights wa s essentia lly the grr..nt of "complete identity of 

tre0.t ment" with tbe res t of t he population. Taki ng Switzerland as an example, 

he S:" i~. tht t ccnr:lete id.e:1ti ty of tre~t~nt in r egar d , s eJ', t o ~rti cle l B of t h e 

Decl e.r;.:.t i on of !Iu:m...'\.r. .. ~ighto t. ~rhich gr c.n t ed the indi viduP. l the right t o "manifest 
:.~. ~;e e: ·.:~ll:ilg , 

b! e .r el:e:;::.o:J. or be]_-;.0 :.:/pr~v:,tice , worship and observance" would mee.n the.t a citize:r: 

be l onging to the !tr ench ethnic group would be entitled to complete i C..0nti ty of 

treatment with a cit i zen belo:r.ging to the Itt'.lian etlmic group and that a citizen 

of Jewish r e lie;ion would not rece ive d:iffe~ent tre~tr.tent from the citizen of 

Catholic f a ith. 'I'hat principle was , however , being violated in men,y countries 

. because t he rrw.Jori ty, ond s ometimes even a s ection of the minority, i :1terpreted 

"id.entity of t reatment" to mean the acceptence of ;)tandards eet. by the maJority . 

Such an e rroneous concept i on should not be included in the draft resolution 

?.d.opted b~r the Sub- Co!'l1Ilissi on . 

5. The draft resob.l.t i on s1iuilli tted by Miss Nonroe further estE~'blished the 

principle t hat the term "mi.nori ty" should ep:p.ly only to g!·oups "which .•• wish t o 

preserve steble ethnic, relis i ous or linguistic traditions or cherecterietics". 

/The adoption 



E/CN. l~/Sub .2/SR .50 
Pege 3 

The ac.top "!: io:1 of su ch a principle '"ould, h o,-tever, give rise to a most insupere ble 

diffj.~ul~; .t;.J s. I n v iew of the existence of m.:t::1ority gr oups t ... itnin the minority 

i teelf 1 an expression of the will of the mincri ty as a ,.,.~ole ,.,.as r arezy obtained, 

while the exi stence of such croups withi n e. minority w:1s frequent :;,:, e;.l_)loi ted by 

t~e majority in accordmlce with the policy of divio.e e t i~pe~ • 

6. ~1e rl [~ts of a minor ity could only be s e.fecruardea by acceptance of the 

f act of' 1 ts existen ce an<'l. of the principle tha t 1 t must be g:>:'ented "complete 

identity of treatment" w:i. tn the m.?.jority. The·.re wa s no cwnger the t acceptance 

of such a p:.7i nc1ple might rest:.lt b preventing a menber of a mincri ty from 

exer cising his r ight to assimilet:.~..~J ~ i n the major1 ty . 

7 . In suo-peragrap~1 {c) of the r~ ~·.w .:: tive part it Wf .S s tipulated that the 

me:nbere of m:i.:1cr1 ties "nnst be l oya l to "G~.\e State of which they are nationals". 

No r e fer€!7!•"'-~ ':in 9, h cwever, IllE.de to tho r itih ta of mino1'i t i es . I·'-. T a l3 worthy of 

note that :.r.e l-'h~ta R~port, adopt ed by th" League of Nations in ~ -~· -;J 1 stated that 

"Major itic:e .O!Ust be juat and gene-rous e:o.i minorities Illlst be l oye-1 " , thu s 

stressing the dutie s both of ne.,joritiee and minorities. 

8 . In view of the inclusion of eo ma!iY quelifying clauses it '\'res doubtful 

vrhe the· .. • the dra ft resolution$' if ~d.opter.. , would penni t the gr ent of any minority 

rights whatsoever . The history of minority rights between the t'-ro World Hare 

served to show how the protection of ~1norities was r endered null and void by 

r e f erence to si:nilar "t:..ndeeirabilities" and "risks" . 

In conclusion, Mro Lewin submitted, for the Sub-Commission's considera-

tion, a dr~ft resolutio:l in the f ollowing tern~~ 

"The Sub- Comrr.:i ssion on P::r."'vention of Di scrinrtru::tion e..nd Protection 

of tduo:ri t ies, 

Recognizin~ t hat there exist 1n many States distinctive population 

gr oups possessing eth-~ic, relis ious, or linguistic char acteristics 

different ~om those of the rest of the population, usually known as 

m.tnori ties ; 

~~~izing, however, tha t nobody ohould be , ageinst h is will, 

consider ed as belongi ng to a minority although he possesses the 

distincti ve cha:;;·ecteristics described ebove, 

/Resolves 



E/CN .4/Sub .2/SR .50 
?age 4 

Resolves that f or pur~osea of such protection as the Un1ted Nations 

rray wish to afford : ' 

(a ) the term minor ity includes only those non-dominant Grou,tJs 

in a ~o~ulation which possess stable ethn~c , reli gious , or lingui stic 

character ist ics markedly d~fferent fTom those of the res t of the 

:po) ulation ; 

(b) nobody can be , azainst his f~ee will, consiQered as belonging 

to a minor i ty althou~h he possesses the distinctive characteri stics of 

a minority descrlbcd above ; 

(c) the r ight s and duties of the m~o~lties should be based on the 

princ i~le of cam}lete i denti ty of t reatment of all croups of the 

population of the State , 11 

10 . The CHA!RMA.N proposed t:r.a. t the draft resolutio."l submitted by Mr . Lewin 

should be discussed when the dub-Commission had been aiven an o~portunity of 

studytnB its text . 

It wns so decided . 

After further discussion of the draft resoluti~n submttteQ by Hiss Monroe 1 

it was deci ded t o delet~ the final paraera~h of the preamble and to redraft 

the f ourth :para:;>raph to read as f ollovs : 
11Recogn1z~ that any protection of minorities entails risks which should 

not be overlooked but whi ch must be run wheneve~· the nee6. fo'i:' tl:.e 

sati sfaction of a le~itimate cla~ t o protecti on arises , and that it is 

therefore necessary to take account of ccmplex sttuations such as ;,,, 11 

11 . Miss MONROE (United Kinedom) :prc)osed that the words 11trad1t i ons or" 

should be inserted. bef ore the word "character ist ~co 11 in line 2 of the second 

paracra.ph of the preamble and in l .;ne 3 cf sub -pa.ragra_ph (a) of the operative 

part . 

It was so deciQed . 

12 . Jh response t o a su3.3es tion by Mr . SHAFA~ (Iran) 1 the C.ID\WfAN announced. 

that the draft resolution would be circulated in its revi sed f orm before e vote 

was taken by the Sub- Commi ssion . The General discuss i on of the ?ro~oaal was , 

hovrever 1 closed . 

/FUR~ CONSIDEBATI Oii 



E/CN .4/Sub .2/SR .50 
Page 5 

FURTHER CONSJDERATION OF ?ARI' C -OF R:.JG:i;.u?ION 217 (III) OF THE GENL3AL ASSEivDLY, 

ON THE FATE OF MINORITIES (E/~N . 4/SUB .2/69 , :c;jCN .4/SllB .2h'l and E/CN .4/ JUB .2/92) 

13 . The CHA~AN proposed tb~t the Sub-Commi ssion s hould proceed to the 

next i tem on i ts a:3enda, the f urther considerat i on of i'art C of General Assembly 

r esolut i on 217(III) . In addition to the memorandum by the 3ecretary-Genel~l 

{E/CN .4/Sub ,2/89) , the u'ub - Ccmm:!.ss i on had before i t two pro_Jcsals subm.i. tted by 

Mr . 3hafaq (~/CN . 4/Sub .2/9l and E/CN . 4/~ub .2/92} . 

14 . He pointed out that t he ~ub-Commiss ion r s speciflc act i on had so far 

been confined to the adopt i on at the previous session of the draft reso.lution 

an t he linguist i c rights of minorit i es subm1tted by ~x . Dani els , and the ado2tion 

at the current session of the draf t resolution requestinG informatj_on from 

Governments , also submitted by Mr . Dan.iels (E/CN .4/Sub .2/95 ) . A wide f ield 

t herefore remained to be covered and he accordingly suJgested that i t would 

be useful for the :::>ub- Ccmmi ss i on to proceed to a general discussion of the scope 

of the act:on to be taken in recard to minorities . 

15 . In reply to Miss MCNROE (Uni ted Kingdom) he stated that the draft 

r esolution submi tted by 11r . Daniels on the lin3uisti c ri3hts of minorl t i es b~d 

supersened the three texts contained in the document A/C .3/307/Rev .2 . 

16 . Mr. SHAFAQ (Iran) pointed out t hat the 3ub-Ccmmiss i on had not yet laid 

down the machinery by wh i ch m:Jlority rJ~hts should be cla:..med . 

17 . The CHAIRMAN held the view that any d..iscuss..!.cn of the machint'!r.y of 

pr otection would be premature until it had f irst been cieciC..ed. vhat r.i. ~hts a m ~norit 

should be allowed to claim. The quest i on facinG the Sub - Commission was whe ther 

it was prepar ed, during the current sess ion , to rec~en~ to the ConMiss i on on 

Ruman Rights and the General Assembl y the cuarant~ejQe of any further r lahts 

beyond that of language, which it had recommended at i ts secon~ sess i on throu3h 

Mr . Daniels ' resolution (docume~t i/CN .4/351) . If such rights were dec ~ded upon, 

the substance of Mr· . Daniels r ?roposal micht be :ncorporated in any new r esolution 

to be adopted and that resoluti on woulQ then supersede the more l~ited ~roposal . 

/18 . The Chaima.n 



E/CN . 4/Sub .2/3R . 50 
:fla.3e 6 

18 , The c~~irman thou3ht it probable ttet the Sub -Ccmmission woulQ eventually 

wish to r eccmmend the grantin{J of such additional r i.::;:h:ts ; i t mi::~ht even d.esir e 

t o :pro~Jose a cover.c:1t on the r ights of m~ori ties , which would s uv,ple:roont the 

draft Covenant on HtmJan R:t.ehts . He drew attenti on to the study p1·epared. by 

the Secre t a r iat (E/CN . 4/ Sub .2/ S) on the international p:cotecticn of min,orities 

under the League of Nations . Eventually the Un j_ted Nations misht wish to 

expand the system of protection j_n use between the two world wars , by drawing 

up a covenant unc-er which St!1tes woul d a3ree to submit to a cei~tain amount of 

internatior.al supervision as resards the treatment of mL~orities . The pre}aration 

of such a covenant 
1 

hO\·rever , would be a very ambitious undertaki ng , enta i l ing 

considerabl e further study; hedid not think ·the Sub- Camnission was e~uipped 

to embark upon such a task during the cu::..·rer:.t s.ess:i.on . 

19 . In the Chairman rs Ol) in.lon , the n~w resolution on the defini t ).on of 

minorj.t :l.es showed too caut:.ous an attitude en the },)e.rt of the Sub- Commission, 

which xr.ust not al~:)~·T i tse l f to be d j verteC.. from i ts pr:.ma.ry funct1on, the 

prot ection cf mL~orities , by i ts f ear of the danc ers j~volved. The General 

Assembly :bad admitted the need for protection cf m.:.ncr t t y {fi.' OU..)S ; t he Sub ­

Camniss i on , wh:i.le recoeniz jn~ the de.nger s , should adopt a pos it :' ve att i tude and 

endeavour t o take as much practical action as ~ossible on the ~uestion . 

20 . The Chain~ invi ted the Sub-Cdmmission to consider the desirab i l i ty of 

!'1$:1'k':i_-nt3 t .h"' !~"'~'l''Pt:P~ r il'!.t.,; nnY•·i n f3 t.hP. mnnf:hR intArVP.ning hetween the third and fourth 

sessions , to start work on the prel)aration of a draft convention embodying the 

m:inimum minority ri3hts reccanized at the end of World Har I and extending them to 

cover minorities in all countries . 

21 , Nr . SF.AFA~ (Il~an) supported i n general the v::.evrs of the Chairman. 1-li th 

regard to the Grc.ntinc:; of f urther r ights , he thou3l:t the Sub - COltiD.ission should limi . 

its recommendat ions fer the t ~Jne bem3 to the preservation of language ; it might , 

however , formulate basic ' rinciples t o cavern future decisions concerning 

additional r ights , including such spec ~al r i3hts e.nd services as mis ht 

~e re~uested by minor ity ~roups . He r eserved his r ight to submit a pro2osal 

at a later moment , s t atinG that any claim en the part of a minori ty 

to special ric;hts and. services beyond those laid dmm by the Sub-

Commission must be examine~, by the United Nations or the States concerned, 

/on its Ol>'Il 



E/CN.4/Sub .2/SR . 5Q 
l'age7 

on its own merits, ar:.d in t he light of :past ar1d exis-l;.ing circumetan.ces es well 

as of the general principles of theUnited Nations Charter . 

22 . Mr. S~AN:EN (France) obser~ed t~et little prog~ezs had been m~~e 

a.fter \vorld War I, towerds the solution of the problem of protection of 

minorities, owing to chaotic conditions throughout the world . The r~nerel 

Assembly had passed t he problem, through Vdr ious stages, to the Jub- Commieoion, 

a group of ex;>artr: . The Sub.-Commiss ion must do its utmost to ful f il the t e.sk 

laid upon it by the Genaral Assembly end by the m.tnori ty groups thmuselvee . 

23 . A definition of minorit ies had been agroed upon. Tte Sub-Commiss ion 

must now proceed to the classification and listing of mino:.d ty groups , e.r.d, 

further , to daciaions regarding the addi tional mi~rity r i ghts vh~ch should 

be protected .• 

24. The word done so far was only a emall pdrt of the dub-Commission 's 

teak. ~~ pr~cticel preblems rem8i:n.ed to be solved; for exdmple, the 

eateblishment of ·a.-. authority to r epresent the interests of the minority groups, 

and the setting up of machinery for the registering and judgment of claims for 

protect i on. 

25 . As regtll'ds the rights to be protected , he ~greed that the Sub-

Commission should limit itsel f for the moment to Mr . Danielal resolution on 

the preservation of language . Its next task, hs felt, was to be~in work 

on the cldseification of minority groups a.~ the listing of such gro~ps , region 

by region, on tha basis of principles which it must lay do\111, Beyo~d that, 

the Sub-Commission should, if po9sible, attempt to establi sh a basis f or the 

creation of en orgen which wuuld receive end· handle claims for protec~ion , 

26 . Mise MONROE (United Kingdom) s tressed that the dr a ft resolution of 

which she was the e.~thor and vhich had ju.st "tzen considered by the Su.b"'Commisaior. 

(E/CN . 4/Sub.2 /103) did not deel with the cle.ssificetion of 'minorities, and hoped 

th~t the title of the text would be al~ered ecoordingly. 

27 . It was highly tmportent tha~ ~ clessificaticn of minorities should 

be carried out; however, before proceeding to thdt task, the Sub- Commi ssion must 

decide whether minorities should be l isted aa such on their own initiative or by 

the ~~b-Commission itself . As an example, Miss Monroe pointed out that the 

/Welsh populetion 



E /CN. 4 /Sub ~'.! / SB. 50 
!age 8 

Welsh popul dtion of the United Kingdom, ,.,hich c:1lready enjoyed sl!~h protsc~ion of 

i t s la.11.gu~ge e s the Sub - Commi ssion was contemplc:1ting, mi ght be unwilling to ld.bel 

itself es e minori t y for the purposes of prot~ction . Other minorities, too, 

might feel that mino.::-ity status offered :10 pra.ctic~:>l edvdl).tegas for them tiDd 

mi ght entdil cert~in mort'tl disddvente~ea. On the other hand , if it we.s decided 

that t he list of minorities should be ~~m up on the basis of a.~plications by 

the minorities themselves, minorities wishing to present their cla.ima ahmJ.ld 

be g iven eve~y opportunity to do so . 

28. In conGluai on, !'lisa Monroe ae.id that the Sub...COlll!!lission ' s work on 

cld.seification wt;uld be f ecil1te.ted 1f cd.rried out on the basis of a draft . 

:.:>he ther efore ureed that such a dreft should be prepared regardleca of the 

difficulties i nvolved . 

Mr. S~ANIEN (France ) pointed out that , ~~~er the terms of the 

definition evolved by Miss Mcrlro'e, no protection would be given to minorities 

~"lless a legitimate desire for such :p:ootection was expressed by t he minorities . 

thems9l ves. Accordingly, he sueges'bed the. t the 3ub··Co::n:niss ion should proceed to . 

the classification of mlnor ities on the basis of that definition, aubse1ueJJtly 

:recolll!Ilending the creation of an organ which would receive end e~:::-oen claims. 

Minorities should have the assurance thet, while they need not epply for 

minority status· if they did not so des ire, any legitimate ~pplications for 

protection t hey e~-:t in would meat with a proper .response o~ . tre pert of the 

Unit ed Nati ons . 

30 . Nr . SBAFAQ (Ir5.n) remarked tht , bef ore attempting to classify minori -

ties, the Sub··Co:nmission should complete 1 ts atud.y of the rights of minorities 

a.nd the major types of discrimination. 

31. The CHAiru~~N, whil e inclined to agree ·tha t the ciub- Gommission should 

attempt the work of clessification, drew attenti on to the technical difficulti.es 

invol ved , In t he Secretd.riat document on suggested studi<-s of the :probl em of 

minorities (E/CN . 4/sub.2/SR . 89 )j:~·tcrna·~~ivemethods vere suggested : the Sub- . 

Commission might either draw up. a list of existing minorit i es itself, or it 

might pass t he teak to non- official organizc1.tions or l earned societies in the-

/ field 



E/CN. 4/Sub .2/SR . ~O 

P~-;e 9 

field . The Chairm~?.n rloubted -v:~1nther mi norit ies should be invited to pron0uncs 

themse l ves on t heir status; it would be mo!"e e~.dvisable if t he Sl.4b- Coll".mi aai on 

drew up d preliminary ccmpreh~nsive l i st on the basis of t he definition evolved 

by Mise Mca.:r oe , and dste!'lilined. et e l etar stage which of t he croups listed 

consti tuted a minority f o!" the pu1~oses of pr~tection. 

32. Mr . SPANIEN (Fr ance ) obse1·m th~t if t he Sub- Ccmmiaaion l eft i t open 

t o minorities t o apply for protect ion, i t wo,e fairly corta.in that none uf t hese 

minori tie a which ::.-sa ll.y needed protec-.ton would ap'9ly; u.."lie!" 6-"'J.Y fo:cm of tyr~'~ nr:.y, 

the mos t d~1aerous s tep to t ake wna t. nak for f readom. Another diff i culty was 

that minorities wer-.:: } as a rule , ng' '\iell-orgcmized; it ~iaa imposaible to •jell who 

should act as the e~uthor1t.ative epokeS41l of a given minor ity 1 or how the con­

sensus of opinion of' ita member s should be detennined. 

33. Mr . BI).CK (Uni ted Stetes Gf America) felt th.~t the p!"oblem of me.kin.3 

e. survey of existir~ minorities , d B ~lined in p~racreph 6 of the Secretariat 

memorandum (~/CN . 4/S~b . 2/89 ) , was e very serious and ~portar.t m~tter . As to 

the quest ion ·of vho shoul d be respons ible for me.king ~,;,13 s• .. : ... >:·~·~,y , he poL"lted out 

t hat the Sub- Coi!liD.iea ion could.not list groups of neti:nJ.f.. ~~s of c.ny ,.itate as 

minorities because such acti::Jn '\oroulc! represent in';9r·f·~1'e!'!ce i n th'3 domestic 

affairs of the. t .::>tate . Cons~~uently, r el evant ini'oroet:!.cn rr,ust be requested 

from States :poa~essii'.g ~.!.no:::-itiea, until ev .. ch tim'3 es t he l::i!i t ed Na'.iiono 1 rights 

in respect of m:l.rK,ri tl!::ls mie:sht be laid dow-n 1n a corm:l~1'~ion . When suc.h 1nfor­

Ill8.tion ¥as obta.ir.ed, it ehc\.J.d be proces!:!ed by the Secretari~t t~~ure bti ing 

submitt ed to t he Jub -Comro.ies ion. Ml· . Ble~k stressed th~t eYen if the Sub­

Commiss i on dec i.C.ed to e.slt fer the as5is~a.nce of le8.rm:d aoc~'3t1es, in his 

optalon, the final dec:sion es t o the mL>or ity s t a t us of ~ny particuler group 

must rest with the oub- Commission itself . 

34 . Mr. UN MOUSHENG (Secretariat ) in reply t o 8 question by the 

Chairmen, said thdt the Jecr etariat was aware of the existe~ce of severa l 

private l earned societies dealing with t he sub ject of minorities . I n addition , 

a fev nev societies had recently been formed under the auspices of U1~SCO , or 

were in process of formation . In part i cular, he ment ioned the I nterne.tione.l 

Pol1t1cftl Science Association, the I nternational Sociological Association, 

/the Jnte~tionel 



E/ CN. 4/Sub. 2/SR. 50 
Page 10 

the Internat i ond Economi c Association md the Associe.tion on Inter:nationel 

Comper tltive Lew. Some of the bodi es 

than~ strictly private che~ecter . 
in question were of n semi - public r n.ther 

35 . Mr. Lin Mous heng seid that he would be ~:~l>le to preRent cddi tional 

inform~tion on th3 subject within a f ew daYs , if require d . He str essed thet 

the e£>sistence of le prned societies would undoubte dly ba of great velue in 

carrying out certP.in studies. 

36. Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) shared Mr. Black '.s view t hnt , whi.le the 

Sub- Commission mi~:. c profitebly e.sk the l.e srr.e d societies for advice end 

~:~ssistance, i t should not r elegate t o them the power to make decisions . She 

remer ked thPt the Sub- Commission might elso cons ider eskinB for tbe bolp of pri­

v ete experts in the fie ld , P.nd f'Bked whether the Secr eteriat wes i n a position 

to inform the Sub- Commiss i on on the f ine.."lcipl implice.tions of o'!>tp.ini!'lg such 

help . 

37 . VII' . LAWSON (Secr etary of the Sn'!::l .. Corn:'!l~.sa i o::J. ) expleined t het e. state -

ment on finenc i f! l implicetions could be made only on t he bt·.sis of concrete 

proposals. Funds would have t o be appropri ated by the General PEsembly or, if 

r equired befor e t he f ollowir.g session of the General Assembly , mi ght be 

req~ested fro~ the Advi sor y Committee on Adm1n:strative and Budgetary ~uest1ons 

on rec omrnencl etion of the Eco:1.cmic end Social Cou..'lcil. 

The meeting rose et 4-35 p. m. 

19/l 'P · m. 




